
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – January 22, 2019 

B. Contractor’s Licenses 

C. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Approval of Job Description for Building Code Enforcement Official 

B.  Approval of Zoning Compliance Agreement – 7901 Quincy Street NE 

10. ENGINEERS REPORT 

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

12. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

13. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

14. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on January 22, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at  

7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Delfs 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Parks and Recreation Director 

Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Doug & Lynn Eischens, 8220 6th Street NE 

 Paige Kiefer, ABC Newspaper 

 Yolanda Von Itter – FACS 

 Members of the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee 

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked that Item 10D, Squad Car Purchase, be added to the agenda.   

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – January 7, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  18-23 -- $669,237.09 

C. Right of Way Application - Comcast 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E.   Business License – Dance License 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Presentation 

 

A.  Volunteer Appreciation Awards for Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Volunteers 

 

Councilmember Nelson recognized volunteers from the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee for their 

assistance with the monthly dinners and events held at Kraus-Hartig VFW.  He provided each with a certificate 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

of appreciation and provided gift cards for military families to be distributed by the Family Services division 

of the National Guard. 

 

Mayor Hansen thanked Councilmember Nelson for all the work he does for the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon 

committee and for his time spent with the Committee. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the December 2018 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to five hundred seventy five calls for service for 

the month of December 2018 compared to five hundred ninety eight calls for service in December 2017. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Reserve Unit currently consists of six members and 

they have contributed 1,141 hours of service to our community and the surrounding communities.  He stated 

that using the “2017 State Value for Volunteer Time Schedule”, Minnesota values volunteer hours at $27.58 

per hour. He stated that this equates to a savings for the City and its residents of $31,468.78.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft expressed his gratitude to the Police Reserve members for their dedication and commitment to 

the Spring Lake Park Police Reserve Unit. He also thanked Officer Tony Bennek and Officer Dave Chlebeck 

for their participation in overseeing the Reserve Unit and their guidance that they provide to keep the program 

running smoothly.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Baker reports to handing caseload of 42 cases for the month of 

December 2018. He reported that School Resource Officer Chlebeck reported handling six calls for service at 

the local schools.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft thanked that Mayor, City Council, staff and residents for his recognition on completing 30 years 

of service with the City.   

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed 

the Turkey Shoot that took place in November and reviewed the Park Improvement Plan for 2019. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the department statistics and stated how successful the holiday cookie and spruce tip 

classes were.  She reported that the after school/school out programs have been very popular.  She stated that 

the winter brochure is now available and reminded residents to register early.  She reported that staff is busy 

preparing for the Senior Valentine luncheon sponsored in cooperation with the Spring Lake Park Lions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A. 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan.  He reported that the 

proposed plan shows all anticipated capital improvements over the next five years.  He stated that the plan is 

meant for planning purposes only.  He stated that individual expenses will be brought forward to the City 

Council for approval at the time of purchase/implementation. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reviewed the proposed projects and two projects identified for 2020 that may be 

forwarded to 2019.  He stated that the Fridley/Spring Lake Park water main interconnect project and the wood 

chipper replacement are projects for 2019. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the overall cost for the 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan is 

$14,047,608.  He provided a breakdown of the plan by year.  He stated that a significant portion of the plan, 

$8,268,507, is related to the renovation/expansion of the City Hall campus, scheduled for 2022.  He stated that 

planning funds of $500,000 for the City Hall project are included in the 2021 schedule. He stated that a variety 

of funding sources will be utilized to fund the proposed CIP, including grants, cash reserves/excess fund 

balance, development fees, tax levy and bond funds. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan shows the City’s 

commitment to investing and improving its infrastructure for betterment of our residents.  He thanked Public 

Works Randall, Police Ebeltoft and Recreation Director for their assistance in the development of the 2019-

2023 Capital Improvement Plan. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired on what a Gaga Ball Pit will be used for at Terrace Park. Ms. Rygwall 

explained that it is a sport similar to dodge ball that is becoming very popular amongst many age groups.  

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE 2019-2023 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Authorization to Purchase Ballfield Groomer 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that he is seeking authorization to purchase a new ballfield groomer 

for the Parks Department.  He stated that this piece of equipment will be used every day of the week during the 

summer to drag and line all the of the city ball fields. He reported that the current groomer was purchased in 

2002 and is very used. 

 

Mr. Randall reported that he contacted the vendor MTI, who is listed on the state contract, and he received a 

quoted price of $26,517.60. He stated that the contract is expiring January 31, 2019 and the price will increase 

after that date.  He stated that this piece of equipment is in the 2018 Equipment Certificate with a budgeted 

amount of $30,000.   

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he recalls when the current groomer was purchased and it has lasted many 

years for all the use it gets on a daily basis in the summer. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF BALLFIELD 

GROOMER IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,517.60. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

C.  2019 Recycling Budget 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the 2018 projected and actual revenues and expenditures. He stated that the 

2018 revenues are short until the City submits the July – December 2018 SCORE report, which has been 

submitted for payment to Anoka County. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the 2019 expenditures and expenditures are figured from the revenues and 

expenditures from 2018. He reported that 2018 projected budget to be $182,985.28 with the actual being 

$180,240.98.  He reported the 2019 projected budget to be $186,490.38. 

 

MOTION MADE MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE 2019 RECYCLING BUDGET. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D.  Authorize Purchase and Order of Police Squad 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reported that the 2019 State Bid contract for Dodge Police vehicles has been awarded to 

Dodge of Burnsville; he stated that this dealership has been the dealership that the City has utilized to purchase 

the patrol vehicles since transitioning to the Dodge Charger, V-8, AWD Patrol Vehicles from Ford vehicles.  

 

He informed the City Council that the Dodge of Burnsville State Contract Bid #134125 quote cost for the 2019 

Dodge Police Charger, V-8, AWD is $23,496.00. He reported that this purchase price would come in under 

budget, of the budgeted amount of $32,646.00, for a savings of $9,150.00. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft requested authorization to purchase the 2018 Dodge Charger, V-8, AWD from Dodge of 

Burnsville for the listed price of $23,496.00 and to place the order as soon as possible. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE PURCHASE AND ORDER OF 2019 DODGE 

CHARGER IN THE AMOUNT OF $23,496.00. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

12. Engineer’s Report - None 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report – None 

 

14.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the Council of the work session that will be held on January 28, 2019 at 

5:30 PM.  He reported that the interviews with the building inspection firms, who submitted RFP’s, will begin 

at 5:30 PM. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that there is progress being made on moving the State Aid funding from 81st 

Avenue  and University and moving it to 81st Avenue and Osborne Road.  He stated that research is being done 

as to the amount of funding owed on the existing roads.  He stated that prior to the change being made, the City 

will educate area trucking companies on the change.  

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

15.  Other 

 

Mayor Hansen read thank you cards and letters from students at Woodcrest Spanish Immersion school. The 

students sent letters thanking the Police Department for their dedication and hard work keeping the community 

safe. 

 

Councilmember Nelson thanked city staff for their assistance with the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee. 

 

16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM. 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  January 30, 2019 

Subject: Building Official Job Description Update 
 
With the upcoming retirement of Building Official Barry Brainard, staff has taken the opportunity 
to update the job description for the Building/Code Enforcement Official. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the job description update. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 
 





CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

JOB TITLE:  Building/Code Enforcement Official 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

REPORTS TO: Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:   January 2019 

 

 

POSITION SUMMARY: 

 

Under general supervision and direction of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, this person is 

responsible for ensuring compliance with the building, plumbing and mechanical codes and 

related regulations and standards.  The Building/Code Enforcement Official conducts all plan 

reviews and inspections of residential, commercial and industrial buildings.  The Building/Code 

Enforcement Official is also responsible for enforcement of various state and local codes as they 

pertain to zoning, general maintenance of the City, fire prevention and pollution problems that 

may occur as a result of development.  This person provides direction and support to, and works 

closely with, the Receptionist and the Seasonal Part-Time Code Enforcement Inspector.  The 

Building/Code Enforcement Official is a member of the City’s management team. 

 

 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 

- Performs professional building, plumbing, mechanical and fire code enforcement in field 

and in the office. 

- Performs plan review for new structures, expansions and changes of use to ensure that they 

conform to all building and fire safety codes and practices. 

- Reviews building plans and expansion projects for compliance with state and federal 

accessibility requirements. 

- Approves and issues permits which are in compliance and provides assistance in 

identifying changes required in specifications to meet established codes. 

- Conducts on-site comprehensive inspections to ensure compliance with existing codes, 

including building, mechanical, plumbing, fire and housing. 

- Performs inspections in response to complaints, issuing orders of correction that may 

include timed compliance, immediate closure or stop work orders.  Conducts periodic City-

wide inspections as requested. 

- Ensures the proper maintenance of the department vehicles. 

- Provides building requirement information via the City newsletter, website, cable 

television, and social media. 

- Inspects building sites prior to and during construction for conformance to zoning code 

requirements. 

- Serves as the City’s Fire Marshal.  Conducts Fire Code, fire alarm system and sprinkler 

inspections. 



- Conducts rental housing inspections in accordance with ordinance requirements; issues 

repair orders and handles rental tenant complaints. 

- Prepares and maintains necessary records, files and reports. 

- Attends meetings as deemed necessary by the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer for the 

purpose of providing assistance or general information regarding established codes, 

ordinance and other applicable regulations (i.e. Planning Commission, City Council). 

- Remains informed of new materials, equipment and practices, as well as new or changed 

codes, to ensure a thorough understanding of the building industry and effective and fair 

administration of the building codes 

- Performs other duties as apparent or assigned. 

 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

 

- Thorough knowledge of uniform building codes, plumbing codes, fire codes, mechanical 

codes, and general construction codes. 

- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with City staff, 

contractors, architects, engineers, landowners, developers and the general public. 

- Ability to enforce applicable laws and ordinances, firmly, tactfully and impartially. 

- Ability to read and understand complicated plans and blueprints and to communicate 

effectively orally and in writing. 

- Knowledge of practices, principles and techniques of effective code enforcement/fire pre 

- Ability to express ideas effectively, orally and in writing. 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

 

- High school diploma or GED equivalent, supplemented by two years of related technical 

instruction in building technology, construction management, mechanical, electrical, 

plumbing or building construction. 

- Two (2) years of inspection experience 

- State Certification as a Minnesota Building Official 

- Valid Minnesota driver’s license. 

 

DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS 

 

- Experience conducting building inspections in a municipal environment 

- ICC Certificate as a Building Inspector and/or Plan Examiner 

- State Delegation 

- Delegation Authority from the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry to perform 

plan reviews and inspections of Public Buildings and State Licensed Facilities 

  



 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 

 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met  

 

- Work is performed both outdoors and in office settings.  Outdoor work is required in the 

inspection of various land use developments and construction sites. Hand-eye 

coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces or office equipment. 

- While performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally required to stand; 

walk; use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls; and reach with 

hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to sit, climb or balance; stoop; 

kneel, crouch or crawl; and talk or hear. 

- The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 pounds.  Specific vision 

abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, peripheral vision, depth 

perception and the ability to adjust focus. 

 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 

essential functions.  



















 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 2.4.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Training was completed in December.  2019 Report and Annual Public Meeting completed in June.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
An updated LSWMP based on comments received from the various review agencies has been prepared and 
distributed to appropriate agencies.  Rice Creek Watershed has approved.  Coon Creek Watershed has a 
couple of small comments that need to be addressed. .    

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Service wye grouting continues.  
Repair of the problem segment will occur in mid-February.  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2019 Street Seal Coat Project (193804625). 
Plans and specifications are being prepared for bidding.       

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Well 4 was video inspected on October 31 

and found to be in good condition. Well 4 is now operating.  Well 5 rehabilitation work has started.  Keys, 
Terry, and Stantec have agreed upon the necessary repairs for the well and pump.  

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300): A summary list 
of identified plant issues has been prepared and reviewed by the Administrator and Public Works 
Director.  Calibration tubes for the Manganese Sulfate and Potassium Permanganate feed systems 
have been added.  Infrared testing of electrical equipment has been completed.  Recent water 
sample results are better but not below desired levels.  An inspection of the filter interior and media 
has been completed.  Next steps are being determined.     

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  This trail segment 
may be reconstructed in 2019. Plans and specifications are being prepared for bidding.             

 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Revised Construction Drawings 

were submitted in December 2018.  Lease issues are being discussed.   
 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Replacement/modification project.  4th Amendment to Lease was 
approved on 11/19/18. Revision 4 Construction Drawings (CDs) dated 10/17/18 are approvable from 
and engineering standpoint.   
 

 T-Mobile Utility Upgrade/Backup power (generator) - Able Street tower.  This project 

includes installing a permanent generator.  Review of lease issues and construction drawings will 
begin when an escrow account has been established.   

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any 
questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 




































































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	correspondence section.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




